
ONTARIOFiiiiER 
GENERATION 
700 Un iversity Ave nue Toronto, ON M5G lX6 

January 24, 2013 

Via Email, RESS and Overnight Courier 

Ms. Kristen Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli and All Intervenors in EB-2012-0002: 

Carlton Mathias 
Assistant General Counsel 

Tel: 416-592-4964 Fax: 416-592-1 466 
carlton.mathias@opg .com 

Re: OPG's Request for Confidentiality of Certain Interrogatory Responses 

Further to the DEB's Procedural Order No. 3 in this proceeding respecting two of 
OPG's interrogatory responses referenced therein , OPG has not received any 
submissions from OES Staff or Intervenors in respect of OPG's requests for 
confidential treatment of the interrogatory responses. Submissions were due on 
January 23, 2013. In the circumstances, OPG requests that an Order be issued 
providing for confidential treatment of the subject interrogatory responses as requested 
in OPG's letters to th OEB of January 14, 2013 and January 17, 2013. 

Yours truly, 

~/.Yt-"', 
Carlton D. Mathias 
Assistant General Counsel 

cc: Charles Keizer - Torys LLP 
Garry Hendel - OPG 
EB-2012-0002 Intervenors 


